From: Jay Corbalis <jcorbalis@jbgsmith.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 11:16 AM EST
To: Victor Hoskins <vhoskins@arlingtonva.us>

CC: Matt Kelly <mkelly@jbgsmith.com>

Subject: NPS

Hi Victor,

Thanks again for organizing yesterday’s meeting. There are lots of questions still to answer, but the meeting served an important
purpose by establishing a mutual understanding of the big picture among the key stakeholders.

Among the many follow-ups that emerged, Matt asked me to touch base with you about approaching NPS. He thought it would be
useful to arrange a high level meeting with them soon to get that ball rolling in the right direction, so to speak. Congressman Beyer
has previously offered to facilitate such a discussion, which makes sense to us. Given Arlington’s centrality to all of this, we wanted
to make sure you supported that approach as well, and are involved in any outreach.

Assuming so, | think the next step would be for Matt to reach out to Don to make the ask. | can then work with his staff and yours to
make the arrangements for a discussion with you, Matt, Don and whomever Don recommends we work with at NPS.

Please let me know if endorse this approach, have questions, or wish to discuss other options. Thanks!

Jay

Jay Corbalis | Vice President, Public Affairs
JBG Smith

4445 Willard Avenue, Suite 400 | Chevy Chase, MD 20815
240.333.7704 direct | 856.889.0540 mobile

jcorbalis@jbgsmith.com
JBGSMITH.COM
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